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Calgary is said to have the best milk supply.

The report for Deaf and Durnb Institute, Winnipeg, gives 97
admissions: 55 maie and 42 female; 82 in residence at end of
year.

Recently a by-law lias been submitted to the people of Calgary,
and carried for $75,000 towvards a newv hospital. The City Council
have been approached regarding having the city own the hospital.

A second private hospital bas been opened in Wetaskiwin un-
der thit control of Dr. Dixon. The need of a public hospital is
greatly feit.

Neepawa General Hospital finîshed the year 1907 entirely free
of debt.

PERSONÂLS

Dr. J. A. Tierney, of St. Albert, bias been appointed Coroner.

Dr. A. B. Chandler-1906- " MeGili "-recently Superinten-
dent of the 'Western Hospital, of Montreal, bas started practice
at. Lanigan, Sask.

.O)r. WValker, of Wetaskiwin, Alta., bas been re-appointed
Medicai H.-ealth, Officer for 1908.

Dr, arnd Mrs. Doyle, of Vancouver, bave returncd from their
visit to the East.

Dr. J. Nisbet Gunn, M.R.C.S. & L.R.C.P., of Vancouver, bas
returned fromn a two and a haîf years' visit to England and the
Continent, wilere lie 'bas been specially studying diseases of the
eye, -ear, nose and throat.

Drs. Arthur and Joy have been elected Sebool Trustees of
Nelson,, B.C.

Dr. Hall lias been elected Mayor of Victoria, B.C.

Dr. Doberty, Superintendent of the Provincial Hospital for
the Insane is visiting the E~ast to inspect several hospitals in the
larger towvns and to get furnishings, etc., for the addition to the
local institution.

Dr. W. D. Brydone-Jack bas been visiting Victoria, B.C.

Dr. B. F. Boyce and wife, of Kelowna. B.C., who have been
visiting in the East, have returned.


